



StillwellSolutions
Front-end development and website design

BEN STILLWELL

UI/UX FRONT-END DEVELOPER
AND CONSULTANT



CONTACT



T : 01442 268 905
M: 07976 007 150
E : ben@stillwell-solutions.com



PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am a talented, highly motivated and solutions-focused front-end web developer with extensive experience designing, developing and managing website projects and media solutions. My core skills revolve around responsive web development, mobile-first website layouts, wireframes, UI integration and the user experience (UX).



PORTFOLIO

I have worked with a range of companies since 2005. Project work has largely revolved around mobile-first development, UI and UX. Visit my portfolio at www.stillwell-solutions.com/portfolio



GENERAL INFORMATION

Name	Ben Stillwell
D.O.B	28th June 1980
Marital Status	Married
Nationality	British

HOBBIES



Golf, Scuba Diving, Running / Gym



TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Semantic HTML5 mark-up
- CSS3, LESS, SCSS,SASS,COMPASS
- Grunt, Bower and NPM
- UI Frameworks ie Bootstrap, Foundation
- BEM, SMACSS and OOCSS
- jQuery, mobile UI, javascript libraries and plugin integration
- Mobile-first responsive websites
- Javascript framework exposure including AngularJS
- Website accessibility and design
- Cross-browser testing
- UI/UX planning, design and testing
- Polyfills and Modernizr
- GA integration & event tracking
- Wireframe layouts (Balsamiq / wireframe.cc)
- Organic SEO
- Schema / Structured Data



WORK EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE / PRIVATE COMPANY

October 2005 - present

STILLWELL SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Front-end Web Development and Consultancy.
This is my own digital company providing web, social media, mobile, SEO and marketing solutions to a variety of UK and international businesses.

CONTRACT

September 2016 - present

GLAXOSMITHKLINE

Web Standards and UI/UX Consultancy

The implementation of new web standards based on ITCSS for GSK Consumer Healthcare sites. Liaising with agencies to ensure development standards were met. Analysis of current sites for code, UX/UI and SEO improvements.

CONTRACT

August 2014 - August 2016

GLAXOSMITHKLINE

Lead Front-End Web Developer

Bespoke front-end solutions and site architecture for their Horlicks, MaxiNutrition and Corega (Mexico and Taiwan) websites. Much of the work focused on mobile-first UI/UX solutions to improve conversions and the user experience.

CONTRACT

April 2014 - present

YUMYUM

Lead Front-End Developer

Tasked with developing and project managing all websites for the agency. To date I have designed and developed a range of mobile-first websites with CMS control (Perch) for a range of SME's.

CONTRACT

August 2013 - April 2014

GSK (E-COMMERCE CENTER OF EXCELLENCE)

Front-End Developer

Complete re-design and development of the MaxiShop website to be responsive. I developed the front-end of the website and integrated the relevant code into their back-end platform.

CONTRACT

August 2013 - October 2013

AURORA HEALTHCARE COMMUNICATIONS

Design / HTML / Creative Role

Ad-hoc work for this healthcare marketing agency. I was predominantly involved with the development of responsive HTML Mailchimp newsletters from wireframes.



EDUCATION

September 2003 - September 2004

OXFORD BROOKES UNIVERSITY

MSc International Travel and Tourism Management (Merit) + published entrepreneurship article for hospitality, leisure and tourism.

October 1999 - June 2002

BOURNEMOUTH UNIVERSITY

BSc (Hons) Archaeology (2:1).

September 1993 - July 1998

ST EDWARD'S SCHOOL, OXFORD

10 GCSE's including English, Maths, Sciences & French. A-levels in Geography, French and Ancient History.